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Celine Fonc‘; (LKKAuto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 2:40 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: (OUR REF: SNM19D201263-YP591E) Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle:

YP 591 E; JEC's Vehicle: SJ) 5898 Y; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ 5898 Y & YP 591 E
ON 19 March 2019

Done

Regards,

Chongq Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 25 March, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: (OUR REF: SNM19D201263-YP591E) Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: YP 591 E; JEC's
Vehicle: SJJ) 5898 Y; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ 5898 Y & YP 591 E ON 19 March 2019

Dear Boon Sen,
Kindly assist to amend the TP vehicle number in merimen.

TP vehicle number is SJJ 5898Y and not SJF 7898E.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



